TO:

WESTCHASE DISTRICT COMMUNITY FUND
AGENDA
May 21, 2025

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE WESTCHASE DISTRICT
COMMUNITY FUND AND TO ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS:

Notice is here by given that a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Westchase District
Community Fund (the “Corporation”) will be held on Wednesday, May 21, 2025, at 7:30
a.m., in the Westchase District Conference Room — 10370 Richmond Avenue, Suite
1350, Houston, TX 77042, open to the public, to consider, discuss and adopt such orders,
resolutions or motions, and take other direct or indirect actions as may be necessary,
convenient, or desirable with respect to the following matiers:

1. Call to Order.

2. Guests, Infroduce guests, if any.

3. Westchase District Update Reporf. Receive a report on Westchase District,

4. Administrative Report. Review and approve the minutes of last meeting. Review
and approve Treasuret’s report.

5. Donation Submission(s). Receive donation request(s), if any, from owr community.
a. Vita Living, Inc.

6. Pillars.
a. Giving
b. Events
i, WHAM Spring Dash Recap
ii. School Supply Drive Planning
1. Purchase extra School Supply Boxes
¢. Partnership ‘

7. Reminder: Director 2025 Contributions are due.

8. Upcoming Board Meetings. Next meeting: Discuss next meeting dates.

R

1.%uis Julhen, hector

9. Adjourn.




WESTCHASE DISTRICT UPDATE

DISTRICT PROJECTS

e Walnut Bend Landscaping - $125K improvements installed
e Meadowglen — ROW process ongoing

* Promenade Feasibility Study — HCP4

e Monument Signs — under construction

WOODCHASE PARK

¢ Summer Movie Nights
o June 13% —Inside Out 2
o July 11"~ The Garfield Movie

CAMDEN PARK

* Summer Movie Nights

June 6" — Moana 2

June 20t —1IF

July 18t — Despicable Me 4
August 1% — Remember the Titans

o 0 0 0



MINUTES OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING OF
WESTCHASE DISTRICT COMMUNITY FUND

THE STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF HARRIS

The Board of Directors of the Westchase District Community Fund met in an official session,
open to the public on Wednesday, April 16, 2025, at 7:30 a.m., in the Westchase District
Conference Room — 10370 Richmond Avenue, Suite 1350, Houston, TX 77042, The roll was
called of the duly appointed members of the Board, to-wit: Kimberly Crow, Louis Jullien and
Keitha Gatlien, John Dombrowski, Delisha Simon and Maria de Jesus Carbajal thus constituting
a quorum.

1. Call to Order by K. Crow Time: 7:38 pm

2. Guest: NA
3. Westchase District Update Report. Receive a report on Westchase District.

4. Administrative Report. Review the minutes of the March 19, 2025, mecting and approve
Treasurer’s Report.

Motion to amend approve minutes: L. Jullien Second: J. Dombroski
Board Vote: unanimous

Motion to approve current Treasurer’s Report: L. Jullien Second J. Dombrowski Board
Vote: unaninious

5. Donation Submission(s). Receive donation request(s), if any, from our community.
a. WHAM Spring Dash

Motion to donate $2500 to WHAM for Spring Dash: K. Crow Second K. Gallien
Board Vote: unanimous

6. Pillars
a. Giving
i. Quillian Center — gave 50% of proceeds from Corporate Challenge
b. Events
i. Corporate Challenge Recap
ii. WHAM Spring Dash (Tabling)
iii. School Supply Drive Planning
¢. Partnership

7. Reminder: Director 2025 Coutributions are due.



8. Upcoming Board Meetings: May 21, June 25

9. Adjourn 8:08 am

Keitha Gallien —Acting Secretary



10122 6TZ'6T £8L°0T 00S°0T ZS0°8T Djueg ul ysej - 19ssy
288°C SZ9'y £52°E 050°T £bb 0081 {ree's) |(080°8) (c68'9) |(080°8) 1pYyaq / sniding
00S‘€T 00S8T SIEYT 000‘€T 00T‘ET 008ZT :suoijeuo( [e101
2430

000°T 000T 000°T 193JBIA SJawlled

- 0sz adH

000'C 000T 000°T 000°T 00ST |l24eduUou

000 0002 000C 000°C 0087 12||eg A11D noAeg
005'C 000T 00ST 000C 000C 00S'T yseq Suuds
000°TT 0052t qT8', 000°L 00T'L 0SL'9 J3jua) uel|Iny
LLOOT | 000°S viv's 000°s :suoieuoq
890°TT | SLTTT £50°7T | 0S2CT Z6S°0T | 00V'VT 9z8‘LT | 0029 789V 009 :sasuadx3 [e30L

My aliqnd / SPeo4 M - 42410

0Se'T 19T°T 000°T 0€6 000'T Jayzo /g 827 / Aesisnaluuy Yoz

98L'6 000°0T T90°0T 000°TT 9EY's 005°TT 09T'0T a3ua||ey) ajelod.o)
:sasuadxy wesdodd
juawdinbg jled|
SLT 19T 0ST €ET 0sT 00T 00T ledAed / S1SgaM
$994 uoliedl|ddy juels

0S¢ EET4 |eda]

7871 009°T 6CST 008 064 0sL 0SL (474 0SL ouelnsu
00S'S 0SZ'v 000°E 0sT'v (xe1g 1pne) |euoIssaj0.d
00€ 0se 00g PEC 00s TSL 00s salddng / Sunia)Jeln
00T 9s 00T 00T : (5994 yueq pue 3ullly) aAljelIsIUIWPY
:sasuadx3y
ost'Lz 00€'SE 579°6¢ 00€'92 SET'vE 00062 08522 0zZT'E 202°s 0eT9‘s awodu| |e301
0z 9 (0] 4 3WOdU| 3153493U]
000T 000°T 000°T 000T 3WoduU| JUBID
S< 00T 4% 00T awodu| "2sIAl

] BUlIUED / SPOO4 M - UClleuo(q @3eodlo)

Spo04 3OYM/IBUI0

0z1 005C 0L£'C 005°Z 8€7'C 0052 1sepiealg annesiga/eaylo

0S¥'LT 000°SE 054'9T 00052 004T2 000°ST 0SS'8T a8ua||eyo 33esodio)
:aWwoou| wesdold
00€ S/8C 00€ 06¢ 00S 099 00§ vS 000°T iswoou| ucineueqd
13Wwodu|

«|ENPY 123png BNy 193png «|eniy 193png «IEN3OY 123png |en1dy 193png

SZ0¢

vZoc

£20¢

(4414

1202




12:27 PM Westchase District Community Fund

05/20/25 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis January through April 2025
Jan - Apr 25
Ordinary income/Expense
Income
Direct Public Support
GSP - Programming Events Income 5,000.00
Individual Donor Contributions 265.00
Totatl Direct Public Support 5,255.00
Program Income
Corporate Chalienge
Event Host 1,300.00
Major Sponsor 13,000.60
Team 13,159.00
Total Corporate Challenge 27,450.00
Total Program Income _ 27,450.00
Total Income ] 32,706.00
Gross Profit 32,705.00
Expense
Administrative
Website / Paypai - . 165.09
Total Administrative 165.09
Program Expenses
Corporate Challenge 8,073.37
Donation from Program
Quitlian Center 11,000.00
WHAM _ 2,500.0?
Total Donation from Program _ 13,500.00
Total Program Expenses 22,573.37
Total Expense 22,738.46
Net Ordinary Income 9,966.54

Net Income 9,966.54

Page 1



12:27 PM Waestchase District Community Fund

05/20/26 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of April 30, 2025
Apr 30, 25
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Amegy WD Community Fund 9,043.88
TexPool Greenspace 2,088,807.89
WDCF - Greenspace 1,083,756.40
Total Checking/Savings 3,181,608.17
Accounts Receivabie
Accounts Receivable 7 3,000.00
Total Accounts Receivable 3,000.00
Total Current Assets 3,184,608.17
Other Assets
Multi-Year Pledge Receivable B ‘I ,329,_000.00
Totat Other Assets 1 .3%({,000.(_)0
TOTAL ASSETS 4,504,608.17
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities
Multi-Year Pledges Deferred inf ) 3 1,320,099100
Total Long Term Liabilities 1,320,000.00
Total Liahilities 1,320,000.00
Equity
Unrestricted Net Assets 3,173,251.32
Net Income I _ﬂ '3562§,5,
Total Equity o ~ 3,184,608.17

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 4,604,608.17

Page 1




Name of Organization

Is your organization a

50137

Non-Profit Federal 1D

Number

Contact Name and/or Title

Cell Phone Number

Office Phone Number

Alternate Contact

Information

Contact Emait

Address

Please tell us a little about
your organization (History

and Mission)

When are you in need of the

donation?

VWhat is the amount

requested?

Please be specific on what
the donation will benefit or

how it will be used.

Vita Living, Inc.

Yes

76-0037136

Richard Graber
4404525533
7132921835

loseph Cooper

rgraber@vyitaliving.org

3300 8. Gessner
Sute 150
Houston, TX 77063

Since 1982, Vita Living, Inc., provides lifelong services and supports for
chitdren and adults with Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities (IDD),
to promote personal growth toward a safe, satisfying, and meaningfut life
in the community. The organization operates 20 groups homes in
Sharpstown and Spring Branch; has a Day Program since 2016 onsite in
Waestchase for resident clients and operates a case management program
for an additional 300+ clients who reside at home or with guardians within

a seven county Great Houston footprint,

April-May 2025

2,000.00

Funds are requested in support of annual fundraising event in May. Funds
raised go toward supporting the Day Program at Vita Living which serves
our group home residents with intellectual and developmental disabitities.

Located in Westchase at 3300 S. Gessner, the center operates Monday



Have you applied for a
donation from WDCF
previously? If Yes - please

list when/for what.

Are you publicizing this
event? If so - What
exposure would you be
willing to provide the
WDCF.org?

through Friday from 8:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m., offering a safe and supportive

environment for clients to learn, grow, and engage in meaningful activities.

Residents participate in educational sessions and develop practical life
skills such as counting money, learning sign language, basic math,
relaxation techniques, teamwork, and problem-solving. These skills

empower them to thrive as active members of their COMITLNity.

By hosting the Day Program on-site in Westchase, Vita Living eliminates
the need for lengihy commutes to programs scattered across Houston.
Ciients now enjoy a shorter commute and can spend their days with
housemates, neighbors, and trusted staff in a convenient, familiar and

supportive setting.

N/A

We'd be happy to include the support of the WDCF in all event collateral
including our event webpage, at the event in visual projections, and in the

program bookiet.



Thank you for partnering with Westchase District Community Fund last year and making the
school supply drive an incredible success! Thousands of doilars of supplies were donated to
West Houston Assistance Ministries and distributed to local schools.

2025 brings a new school year with new students. We hope that you will consider partnering
again with WDCF for our eighth annual School Supply Drive. The drive wili take place July 1-30
with supplies picked up on Thursday, July 31, Upon request, WDCF members will deliver
specially marked donation boxes to District businesses to collect school supplies for area
children in need for the fall semester.

If you would like to host a collection box, please contact Dakota Cryer at 713-780-9434 or
dcryer@westchasedistrict.com. Please put your box order in by Monday, June 23.

Best regards,

Timeline

June 9 — Email to Companies

June 16 — Social Media Post

June 16 — Second Email to Companies

Last Week of June — WDCF Meeting to Discuss Drop Offs and Pick Ups
July 1 — Deliver Boxes to Locations

july 31 - Pick Up Boxes and Deliver Supplies to WHAM



€ Alnr ‘Aepsanyy dn pid T AInf ‘Aepsany 4o doig
(puowWILdIY 0SEOT '8 OLEOT) S9%08 T 00Z0-08L-€14 Buneay Jajuuar IAY PUOWIYIIY sauig|  Tsinol T $In07Y
0SEO0T 7@ DAY puowwydy 0LEQT
0055-68L-ETL uewWwazog BUULOD| 0BT puowydiy TTTOT BUlp|ing 2010 - AHedy weans] "Deyuey | ) Auaquiy
t9€-T0Z-ZES sauor Juag 3|0dIN IAY puUOWYdIY 6666 AJISIDAIUN |BIUSUIIUOIIBIU| UBDLAWY | "D BYYR) 3 Apaqury
1211510 943 INOGE 2JOW UJeI)| 0} 00EP-099-€TL uosIzpuy 3|13 193ua) Buiddoys ep|imajdue] - jowxug| 'Deynay | D Apaquini
SIUBM ‘FZ°0Z'9 JO SB JDBILOI MAU S1 313
(Sz67 pue TSTE) 59%08 T 97S6-008-ETL BJIA BI[EIEN yJedieug ST67 @ TSTE anuesn| oewey | D APIqUIN
oeract 0668-966-E1L Z9|eZU0D ISSIS 1Q 95BUISIM ZO9E ushieqey| ‘OeyR) | D ARG
065 eonawieloIsId@uew||n eyseleu VESY souoLiag 058 Py JAWIBYISAM 0E96 ND edUBWY JBIWsld| "DRyIRY | D Apaqui
X TTL8-8LT-ETL pauy|V ¥ UBW||LL BYSRIEN
08t uo3UlY BIPUBXI|Y 00€ 35 ap|ma|BueL 0052 dnoig JuiieaulBul AassApo| "o eyuay 3 Apaquuiy
X 0%Z0-90E-T8T
o3 50Ut |@ TeIoTIuoI] LTOL-$69-182 sesai3uo) ydasor| 0% 10 >jedJellg 5767 Ny1| "Deyuay | "D Adequiny
et e1y9 @19Gep 19VL-LESEIL 1aqe] aisse) U7 Ua[3MopEalN TI00T WVuH3| Demey | D Aaquiny
5211ddns 3snf 'x0q ON 505 351080 I03€05 @ AINOAUED e DINONUET AUIRD|  GTE 3AY PUOLIYALY 00LO0T SJUB}|NSUO) 22BPNSANS| D BLUR)
X iy 2-68L-ETL
sa1/ddns 3sn] ‘X0 ON 9078-805-7€8 uodury eRiueg|  Z08T “pY 2J00WHUE YEET Suipuat awaudns| @ uyor
sa1jddns 3sn[ *xoq oN 9LTT-LLTETL e|indy [e3sA1) S Amdid uiaisemsuel| @ uyor
UOISNOH Wes "M 00LE '8 009E
(5T @3ns 03 yjoq o doJp) sax0d § 006T-ZS6-ETL sjluuniy Asdell|  SLT S Amdid Ula3SemsUBlL| ‘G uyor "g uyor
U0ISNOK Wes ‘M 0S0Z @ 000T
59X0Q UMO J13Y3 Buisn aJe A3yl 9v8T-8T6-ETL Suonlue N AS|YSY pAlg 39MAID E0TT Jowal| ‘g uyor "q uyor
€906-GLL-TE8 u3j[eToW Ajlw3 00Z PAIE 3S9MAID 00ST elinoig| ‘@ uyor " uyor
IRUIOIN [BISAID 008€-728-18T PIEUOQIIN UBISLIY OET pAlg IS9MAID EOTT Aemoped| ‘g uyer *q uyor
‘PlRUOQOIN UsY ‘(359m AND) sex0g §
WOoY JusaseueisA@ eynt €198-2L6V-T87 eIYOA BYNY 10 3Jed pue|poom 000€ sjuaLipedy 3aa4) aseydsam |  "a uyor ‘g uyor
U009 SOIEISAY 310} D BSeLIISoM Ty16-€0S-E18 [9ON IP12H 10 35319\ §£92 sodel sAyioL| g uyor “Q uyor
ySr-18L-ZES 10s513e5 PPOL pY JaW!ayisam ZZ80T AJ9|[eD SjuawAed| " uyor “@ uyor
0D JUIWRgeUE WeAIR) @ JdWOMO 0/98-S.6-€TL We|In92N JayieaH STl PY JAWRYISIM LLLOT 193U37) 9SBYISIM 2UQ - JuawaBeurly eARY| '@ uyor "Q uyor
||n[ 03 4o doud - X08 T WO (08 @ 6rSL LI} T.95-888-7€8 Ja2ag Jaquity / nr 1Q 359104 Jeug Ov9zT asnoH 99| suyor 3ig| Q@ uyor "Q uyor
SON jlews #9uoyd e s SSAIPPY awen ‘0 dn 3O
1d ISTE Anr| doia asT Ajnr

Suoedo xog




